CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

P. O. Box 460
Hosss, NEw MEXICO 88240

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT 1001 NorTH TURNER
Hosss DIVISION October 27, 1970 TELEPHONE 393-4141

L. P. THOMPSON
Division Manager
G. C. JAMIESON
Assistant Division Manager

Jew Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
p. O. Box 19380
Hobbs, New Mex1co 88240

RE: WELLS "A'™ LEASE, WELL NO. 1, UNIT M, SEC. 1-T255~-
R36E, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Attention: Mr. J. D. Ramey

A question has arisen as to the status of the
subject well. please be advised that it was temporarily
shut-in in 1961 and all fuel and/or gas 1lift lines have
been physically disconnected with no immediate plans for
reconnection.

Yours very truly,
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Copy to: ANMOCC - Santa Fe, dew Mexico
Atten: Mr. Elvis Utz







